David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2010 9:58 PM

To: notification@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Gilalite, Kinoite, Apophyllite-(KF) from Christmas Mine, Arizona

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special
email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Sphalerite on Quartz from Commodore Mine, Colorado

- Analcime, Natrolite, Heulandite-Ca from Chimney Rock Quarry, New Jersey

— Chrysocolla, Malachite, Bornite in Calcite from Scotch Plains, New Jersey

- Gilalite, Kinoite, Apophyllite—(KF) from Christmas Mine, Arizona

- Papagoite from New Cornelia Mine, Arizona

— Apophyllite—(KF) with Quartz from Great Notch, New Jersey

- Gypsum var. Selenite on Cuprian Melanterite from Buena Vista Mine, Arizona

- Natromontebrasite var. Fremontite from Eight Mile Park area west of Canon City,
Colorado

— Prehnite pseudomorphs after Glauberite from Fanwood Crushed Stone Quarry, New Jersey
- Ferrierite-Mg on Chalcedony from Kamloops Lake railroad cut, Canada

— Fluorite on Sphalerite with Chalcopyrite from Annabel Lee Mine, Illinois

— Maricopaite with Mimetite from Moon Anchor Mine, Arizona

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www . johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification from John Betts - Fine
Minerals To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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